
15of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
December 7, 2015

Present: ChairP. Nilsson, R. Bergin, G. Cole, M. Sharman, BillWeber, Code Enforcement Officer-A.  
Backus, Recording Secretary-B. Miles

AGENDA:   ( 1) Acceptandapprovethemeeting minutesofNovember 16, 2015

2) NeilandJackie Abbott – 4263East LakeRoad, Livonia, NY
Request forareavariances forproposed accessory dwelling toanexisting house and

forreduction oftheprincipal dwelling unitandforfrontsetback requirement.   

3) Carmen Peters – 5262EastLakeRoad, Livonia, NY
Request foranareavariances forareduction inthefrontandsidesetback

requirements andvariance requested fortheexpansion ofanonconforming building.   

ChairP. Nilsson opened themeeting at7:05p.m.    

1) ChairP. Nilsson asked theBoard iftheyhadreviewed theMeeting Minutes forNovember 16,  
2015.  Allagreed theyhad.   

M/2/C (M. Sharman/R. Bergin) toapprove theLivonia JointZoning Board ofAppeals Meeting Minutes
forNovember 16, 2015assubmitted.   
Motion carried: 5-0

2) NeilandJackie Abbott – 4263EastLakeRoad, Livonia, NY

Secretary B. Miles readthePublic Notice:   

PLEASETAKENOTICEthattheLIVONIAJOINTZONINGBOARDOFAPPEALSwillholdapublichearingon
MondayDecember7, 2015at7p.m. attheLivoniaTownHall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYork
toconsider theapplicationofNeilandJackieAbbott foranareavariance pursuant toSection150-17Cof
theZoningCodeOfLivonia.  Anareavariance isrequested foraproposed accessory dwelling toan
existinghousewhichwillviolatetherequirements according toSection150-60Dwhichstatesthearea
foranaccessory dwellingunitshallnotexceed40% oftheareaoftheprincipaldwellingunit.  Anarea
variance isalsorequested forareduction inthefrontsetbackrequirements for150-32G (1) whichstates
theminimum frontsetback is75feet.  Section150-32D (1) statesconditional usepermitrequirements
forsuchuse.  Thisproperty islocatedat4263EastLakeRoad, Livonia, NewYorkandiszoned
Agricultural Residential Conservation 3 (ARC3).  Theapplication isonfileintheBuildingZoning
Department intheLivoniaTownHall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYork, forpublicreview.  All
interested partieswillbeheardatthistime.   

Poled theBoard forsitevisits:   
R. Bergin:       Yes
M. Sharman:   Yes
P. Nilsson:      Yes
G. Cole:          Yes
B. Weber:  Yes



25of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
December 7, 2015

ChairP. Nilsson asked theperson whowasrepresenting PatandJackie Abbott tocome forward andstate
thework theyareproposing todoat4263EastLakeRoad.  Charlie Johnson, architect fortheAbbotts,  
came forward, introduced himself andexplained thatMr. andMrs. Abbott want tobuildanaccessory
dwelling over thetopoftheexisting garage.  Mr. Johnson explained thattheAbbott’swanttocreate an
in-lawsuite fortheir granddaughter.  TheAbbotts aregetting upinyears andwant their granddaughter
close tothemandapossible caregiver inthefutureastimegoeson.  Thisproject requires aconditional
usepermit andalsothisaccessory dwelling willexceed 40% oftheprincipal dwelling.  Theexisting home
isapproximately 1200sq. ft.  Heexplained that iftheywerestayunder the40% guideline, theaccessory
dwelling would beapproximately 488sq. ft., which isverysmall foraonebedroom fortheir
granddaughter.  They haveplanned theaccessory apartment for754sq. ft. plusorminus.  Therewillbea
stairway built foraccess tothisapartment, which takesupsomeofthe750sq. ft.  Charlie stated thatat
750sq. ft. thisaccessory apartment isat62% oftheprincipal dwelling.  Hestated that the62% seems
rather significant, butitisnotwhenyouconsider thereasonable sizeofanapartment.  Itisnotsignificant
based onhowthisisdesigned toblendwith theexisting home.  Mr. Johnson stated that theexisting home
isbuilt lessthe75feetfrontsetback, which iskindofapre-existing setback.  Hestated thatthey triedto
stayasfarbackaspossible andbuild theaccessory apartment toblendwith theexisting house.  The
Abbotts arerequesting aconditional usepermit andrelief fromthefrontsetback.  This in-lawsuitedoes
notchange thecharacter totheneighborhood andisasking theBoard togrant thevariance.   

ChairP. Nilsson stated thatheagreed that the750sq. ft. in-lawapartment isadequate andheasked that
bybuilding thisaccessory apartment theAbbotts willbecontinuing toliveinthishouse.  Mr. Johnson
stated yestheyplanning onstaying inthishouse, theygotoFlorida inthewinter andthegranddaughter
willbeliving thereallyear.  Chair Nilsson askedifthereareanyquestions fromtheBoard.  B. Weber
informed theBoard thatheisanadjoining property owner, buthefeelshecanbeobjective; heisnot
going torecues himself fromvoting.  B. Weber stated thattheplansshowafuture elevator andhowdoes
thiselevator access theapartment.  Mr. Johnson stated that theelevator willnotaccess theapartment.  He
explained thatMr. Abbothaslegissues andMrs. Abbott isconcerned thatastimegoesonMr. Abbott
willnotbeabletoclimbthestairs toaccess thehouse.  Ifandwhenisoccurs theywilldrive intothe
garage andgetintotheelevator andthiswill takethemuptothemain floorsotheycanenter thehouse
through therearentrance.  B. Weber askedifthespacefortheelevator included inthe750sq. ft. inthese
plans.  Mr. Johnson indicated yesitispartofthe750sq. ft.   

ChairP. Nilsson asked theBoard ifthereareanyfurther questions.   

ChairP. Nilsson opened themeeting uptothepublic, ifanyone hasanycomments and/orquestion, please
stateyour name andaddress.  Noresponse.  ChairP. Nilsson closed thepublic hearing portion ofthe
meeting.   

ChairP. Nilsson askediftherewasanyfurther discussion orcomments, heclosed thepublic hearing.   

ChairP. Nilsson asked theBoard togothrough theareavariance criteria:   

1. Willanundesirable change beproduced inthecharacter oftheneighborhood orwilladeterment
tonearby properties becreated bygranting thevariance?    No

2. Canthebenefit besought bytheapplicant beachieved bysome feasible method other thana
variance?      No



35of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
December 7, 2015

3. Isthevariance substantial?   Yes

4. Will theproposed variance haveanadverse effectofimpact onthephysical orenvironmental
conditions intheneighborhood?    No

5. Isthealleged difficulty self-created?    Yes

ChairP. Nilsson asked theBoard togothrough thecriteria fortheConditional UsePermit.   

1. Will theestablishment, maintenance oroperation oftheconditional usebedetrimental toor
endanger thepublic health, safety, comfort, moralsorgeneral welfare?     No

2. Will theconditional usebesubstantially injurious totheuseandenjoyment ofotherproperty in
theimmediate vicinity whicharepermitted byright inthezoning district ofconcern?  Will the
conditional usediminish orimpair property values intheimmediate vicinity?   No

3. Will theestablishment oftheconditional useimpede normal andorderly development and
improvement ofother property intheimmediate vicinity forusespermitted byright inthedistrict
ofconcern?    No

4. Willadequate measures betaken toprovide ingress andegress inamanner which minimizes
pedestrian andvehicular traffic congestion inthepublicways?    No

5. Doadequate utilities, access roads, drainage andother facilities necessary totheoperation ofthe
conditional useexist, oraretheytobeprovided?    No

6. Does theconditional usepermit inallother respects conform totheapplicable regulations ofthe
chapter andother town/village laws, ordinances andregulations?     Yes

ChairP. Nilsson asked ifthere isanyfurther discussion fromtheBoard.   

ChairP. Nilsson asked theBoard toentertain amotion toapprove theConditional UsePermit and
Variances forfrontsetback requirement andthe40% reduction theprincipal dwelling. M/2/C (R.  
Bergin/B. Weber) made motion toapprove thisapplication assubmitted. Motion carried:   5to0

3) Carmen Peters – 5262EastLakeRoad, Livonia, NY

Secretary B. Miles readthePublic Notice:   

PLEASETAKENOTICEthattheLIVONIAJOINTZONINGBOARDOFAPPEALSwillholdapublichearingon
MondayDecember7, 2015at7p.m. attheLivoniaTownHall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYork
toconsider theapplicationofCarmen Petersforanareavariancepursuant toSection150-17Cofthe
ZoningCodeOfLivonia.  Anareavariance isalsorequested forareduction inthefrontsetbackwhich
violatesSection150-31G (1) whichstatestheminimumfrontsetbackis30feet.  Anareavariance is
requested forareductionontheNorthsidesetbackwhichviolatesSection150-31G (2) whichstatesthe
minimumsidesetback is9feet.  Anareavariance isrequested fortheexpansionofanon- conforming
usesandbuildingwhichviolatesSection150-70A (2) whichstatesthatnononconforming buildingshall
beenlarged, extendedorincreased.  Thisproperty islocatedat5262EastLakeRoad, Livonia, NewYork



45of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
December 7, 2015

andiszonedNeighborhood Residential (NR).  Theapplication isonfileintheBuildingZoning
Department intheLivoniaTownHall, 35Commercial Street, Livonia, NewYork, forpublicreview.  All
interested partieswillbeheardatthistime.   

Poled theBoard forsitevisits:   
R. Bergin:       Yes
M. Sharman:   Yes
P. Nilsson:      Yes
G. Cole:          Yes
B. Weber:  Yes

ChairP. Nilsson asked theperson whowas representing Carmen Peters tocome forward tostate thework
theyareproposing todoat5262EastLakeRoad.  Charles Johnson isalsorepresenting Carmen Peters.   
Mr. Johnson explained thatMs. Peters recently purchased thishouse andafter living initforsometime
hasfound thattheareaisalittle tight.  Theexisting house is22’ x27’ andisreallyalittlesmall and
similar toatwocargarage.  Thiskitchen isverysmall; shecanturnaround andhave access toeverything
inkitchen.  Shewishes tohaveasmall addition, approximately 112sq. ft., builtontoherexisting house.   
Herlotsizeiskindofpre-existing non-conforming.  Theaddition willcomeoutapproximately 3feet
fromtheexisting porch andextend thefullwidthofthehouse.  Thehouse ispositioned partwaytothe
houseofthenorthandtothehouse tothesouth interms thesetbacks fromtheroad.  When planning the
addition heplanned thesolidpartoftheaddition tobump upagainst thenorthern neighbor andthenkeep
anopen porch andkeep theareaasopen aspossible.  Thishouse sets lower from theroadsowith this
addition itwillviolate thefrontsetback.  Mrs. Peters went totheneighbors onbothsidesofherandtalked
with themabout herplans andneither neighbor hadanyobjections.  G. Colestated thatwhen shedida
sitevisitshehadseenMs. Peter’sneighbors.  Mr. Johnson stated that thesmall addition willnothaveany
impact ontheneighborhood andasks theBoard togrant thisvariance.    

ChairP. Nilsson asked theBoard ifthereareanyfurther questions.   

ChairP. Nilsson opened themeeting uptothepublic, ifanyone hasanycomments and/orquestion, please
stateyour name andaddress.  Noresponse.  ChairP. Nilsson closed thepublic hearing portion ofthe
meeting.   

ChairP. Nilsson asked theBoard togothrough theareavariance criteria:   

1. Willanundesirable change beproduced inthecharacter oftheneighborhood orwilladeterment
tonearby properties becreated bygranting thevariance?    No

2. Canthebenefit besought bytheapplicant beachieved bysome feasible method other thana
variance?      No

3. Isthevariance substantial?   Yes

4. Will theproposed variance have anadverse effectofimpact onthephysical orenvironmental
conditions intheneighborhood?    No

5. Isthealleged difficulty self-created?    Yes



55of

Livonia JointZoning BoardofAppeals
December 7, 2015

Mr. Johnson stated thatMs. Peters calledhimtoday, wanting tochange thewidthoftheaddition from14
feetto16feet.  Thatwillmake theporch 6feetwide instead of8feetandtheaddition willbe16feetwide
instead of14feet.  ChairP. Nilsson asked ifthatwillchange theexterior size.  Mr. Johnson stated that the
footprint will remain thesame; theporchwillbe2feetsmaller thanwhatwasshown oftheoriginal
preliminary prints.  Hejustwanted theBoard tobeaware ofthechange.  M. Sharman asked ifthe
addition willbeshifted tothesouth.  Mr. Johnson approached theBoard with theprinttoshow themthe
change thatwillbemade.  CEOA. Backus stated thatitlooks likeitwillbemoreliving space andless
porch, thechange hasnoimpact onwhattheirplans are.   

M/2/C (G, Cole/ R. Bergin) toapprove thisapplication with thecorrection that theaddition willbe16feet
widerather than14feet, whichwillmake theporch2feetsmaller, making theporch6feetwide instead
of8feet.   
Motion carried:   5to0

Mr. McQuilkin fromdownonthelakeaddressed theBoard.  Hefelteveryone isdoingagreat jobasfar
asthecondition ofthelakeandwanted tocomplement everyone.   

M. Sharman brought upthefactthathehadbeenbytheCicero Produce Stand andhefeels that the
parking area forthestand ismuch smaller thanhehadenvisioned.  CEOA. Backus stated hewasupby
there theotherdayandheagreed.  Adam will look intoandaddress theissue.   

Chair Nilsson asked foramotion toadjourn theLivonia JointZoning Board Meeting at7:55pm.   
M/2/C (M. Sharman/R. Bergin)   
Motion carried:        5to0

Respectfully submitted,    

BettyMiles
Recording Secretary


